

Neighborhood Shelter Action Group Meeting Notes for January 10, 2017

In attendance: Gail Promboin, Ardie Schulster, Greg Harms

Topics covered

- Greg received an email about trash in the ditch north of the Shelter. He will work with the City to try to mitigate.
- NSAG member, Ronnie, has resigned.
- The Shelter's new intake process is working well
- The Bridge House Resource Center will be scaling back to one day a week at the Shelter. They had been coming to the Shelter three days a week.
- The Shelter is part of a group of service providers, City representatives and County representatives working on a plan to set targets for homeless services in the City of Boulder.
- The new parking restrictions on Front Range are working well
- The two-year report on Lee Hill will be out soon
- Greg contacted the City Rangers about concerns of camping along 4-Mile Creek. The problem seems to have decreased for now.
- Gail proposed we recruit some new members. Attendance has been low. She suggested we look at the list of Shelter volunteers to see if we can find someone that way. She also suggested we might add an educational aspect to the meeting to make them more interesting and that we skip the February meeting as it is Valentine's Day.